Message

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Sharon Koike [/O=INGLEWOOD/OQU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=12DES70047EC443585183305BEF35B14-SHARON KOIKE]
5/21/2020 3:50:14 PM

Ed Johnson [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e49624a683b547ebaf76825ceb0c08ab-Ed lohnson]

FW: IBEC: Fee Schedule

What can | send her?

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 11:05 AM

To: Sharon Koike <skoike @cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: IBEC: Fee Schedule

Hi Sharon,

Can you send me the currently in place City fee schedule? It’s needed for the IBEC project. Thanks!

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

FLEASE CONBIDER THE ENVIRONBIENT BEFORR PRINTING THIS EMalL.



